Questions From the Pre-RFQ (professional
Architectural/Engineering Services) Meeting

Will there be a separate design for civil engineering
services for the site? Answer: the civil engineering services
Jor the site will be part of the RFQ submittal,

Has the City of Schertz visited other entities to view their
facilities, and if so, which ones were most like the one that
your city envisioned? Answer: The facility in Georgetown
was a favored design of the Schertz team.

Can we propose a Geotechnical engineering of the site?
Answer: Yes, that can be part of your submittal,

Will this be a design through construction or will there be
a CM at Risk? Answer: We’re expecting it to be a CM at
Risk, at this point.

Who will be the deciding committee for this RFQ?
Answer: That decision has not yet been determined. Right
now we are leaning towards one or more Parks Department
representative(s), possibly a Public Works rep, an Asst. City
Manager. That will all be determined after we received the
RFQ’s,

Will there be a list of engineering agencies, a short list if
will, that may be chosen from? Answer: The city will
determine if they want a “short list” or if they decide to opt
Jor just one of the engineering RFQ’s.




